
  May 1, 2018 
 

 

SarasotaCountySchools.net 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Members of the School Board                                 

 Dr. Todd Bowden, Superintendent    

 Mitsi Corcoran, Assistant Superintendent Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

FROM:    Carol A. Lichon, CPPO, Director of Materials Management 

 

 

TITLE:  APPROVAL TO REJECT BID #18-0322 FOR PESTICIDE 

TREATMENT AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR ATHLETIC 

FIELDS 

 

 

Bids to provide 'Pesticide Treatment and Maintenance Services for Athletic Fields' were 

received on April 17, 2018.  It is requested the bids be rejected. The specifications will be 

revised and the bid will be re-issued. 

 

  

   
Requested by:                                                                                 

Jody Dumas                                                                                         

           

  

  
   

 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  That all bids to provide 'Pesticide Treatment and 

Maintenance Services for Athletic Fields’ be rejected . 

 
 

 

 
Materials Management  
Purchasing Department 
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SarasotaCountySchools.net 

“Failure to file a protest within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 
Statutes, or failure to post the protest 

bond or other security required by law 

within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida 

Statutes.” 
 
     Posting Date: 4/24/2018 


